
From: Russell G. Martin
To: Terri Graham; Heather Corn
Subject: FW: Spring Street Rezoning
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 11:42:10 AM

Terri & Heather:
 
Community Development has received an email from Padera Group to withdrawl their rezoning

 request (See email below). Can you change the agenda title for this item on the December 7th

 meeting to reflect the applicant has requested this item to be withdrawn?
 
Thank you,
 
Rusty Martin, AICP
Senior Planner
Community Development Department
3180 Atlanta Road
Smyrna, GA 30080
Phone: 678-631-5354
Fax: 770-431-2808
Email: rgmartin@smyrnaga.gov

 

From: Mike Wadsworth [mailto:mwadsworth@praderagroup.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Russell G. Martin
Subject: Re: Spring Street Rezoning
 
Hi Rusty, please consider this our official request to withdraw the rezoning request for the five
 Spring Street lots.

Thanks

Mike Wadsworth

Sent using OWA for iPhone

From: Russell G. Martin <rgmartin@smyrnaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:45:41 AM
To: Mike Wadsworth
Subject: Spring Street Rezoning
 
Mike:
 
Can you send me an email officially requesting the withdrawal of the Spring Street rezoning request?

mailto:/O=CITY OF SMYRNA/OU=SMYRNA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RGMARTIN
mailto:tgraham@smyrnaga.gov
mailto:hcorn@smyrnaga.gov
mailto:rgmartin@smyrnaga.gov
mailto:rgmartin@smyrnaga.gov


 We have to send in our items today so they can put the agenda together for the December 7th

 meeting.
 
Thank you,
 
Rusty Martin, AICP
Senior Planner
Community Development Department
3180 Atlanta Road
Smyrna, GA 30080
Phone: 678-631-5354
Fax: 770-431-2808
Email: rgmartin@smyrnaga.gov
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